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FAME ADVISORY NO. 013-21 
 
To      :            ALL FAME MEMBERS 
  
From     :            The Secretariat            
  
Subject  :            NEPTUNE DECLARATION - JULY SIGNATORY UPDATE 
  
Date       : 08 July 2021    
 

 
We are pleased to share with you attached copy of July Signatory Update on Neptune Declaration 
for your information. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
MA. DAPHNIE V. VARGAS  
Executive Secretary 
 

 
 
From: Bianca Garvin [mailto:bg@globalmaritimeforum.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 3:39 PM 
Subject: Neptune Declaration - July Signatory Update  
 
Dear Signatory,  
  
We are delighted to share with you a message from the Chairs of the Maritime Industry Crew Change 
Taskforce. 
 
-- 
Dear Signatory to the Neptune Declaration, 
 
The crew-change crisis has been ongoing for over fifteen months and the situation is getting worse, not 
better. The deterioration since last month is driven by the continued rise in Covid-19 cases and the 
spread of new variants in important seafaring nations. This has led to increased government restrictions 
in important crew change hubs, which has limited the opportunity to perform crew changes, especially 
in Asia.  
 
This puts the seafarers, who are key in supporting global trade, in an unacceptable situation and this 
also poses a larger threat to the resilience of global supply chains. There is an urgent need to keep up 
our efforts to address the crew-change crisis.  
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This will require governments to allow crew-changes to take place and collaboration across the value 
chain, not least between shipowners and charterers, to ensure that necessary crew changes can be 
carried out, with the least impact possible in terms of cost and delays.  
 
Importantly, resolving the crew change crisis will require seafarers to have access to vaccines and to be 
allowed to travel based on their vaccination status. While international seafarers have started to get 
access to vaccines, for instance in the US and in parts of Europe, the vast majority of seafarers, 
especially from developing countries are still unable to be vaccinated due to shortages and inadequate 
vaccination structures.  
 
We have a responsibility as a global community and as the Neptune Declaration community to take 
action to protect the seafarers who play a crucial role in difficult circumstances, being far away from 
friends and family.  
 
We have provided further updates on the Neptune Declaration action areas in the attached slides and 
we will continue to keep you updated on developments and on ways through which you can help 
support the next steps. 
 
Thank you for all your good efforts and continuous support! 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Graham Westgarth, V. Group 
Jeremy Nixon, ONE-Line 

 
As a Neptune Declaration Signatory you have demonstrated industry leadership. The Global Maritime 

Forum’s objective is to shape the future of global seaborne trade to increase sustainable long-term 

economic development and human wellbeing. To serve our mission, we facilitate a wide variety of 

initiatives and convene critical stakeholders. We hope you will continue to be a part of this, and we would 

like to involve you in relevant work going forward. If you do not want us to contact you further, please let 

us know at info@globalmaritimeforum.org. You can find our privacy policy here, as well as our 

initiatives here. 
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https://www.ics-shipping.org/publication/coronavirus-covid-19-guidance-for-ship-operators-for-the-protection-of-the-health-of-seafarers-v3/
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http://namma.org/vaccines/
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Percentage of seafarers onboard 
beyond the expiry of their contracts

Percentage of seafarers onboard for 
over 11 months

Monthly 
Percentage

Percentage Point 
Change from previous 

month

Monthly 
Percentage

Percentage Point 
Change from 

previous month

May 2021 5.8% - 0.4% -

June 2021 7.2% +1.4 0.4% 0

July 2021 8.8% +1.6 1.0% +0.6

The data reflects the situation on the 15th day of the preceding month
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https://www.weforum.org/discom?bobulate=HaJThStVj7V0bf1RV0HOx2d2TDa88U4fCBdQk516RwZHHC7uetNA%2FxD6Jix%2B%0AUsbgej%2BkVhkUDKbAqyhMfhcpBQ%3D%3D%0A
https://www.globalmaritimeforum.org/news/why-the-crew-change-crisis-can-only-be-solved-collectively/
https://www.imo.org/en/About/Events/Pages/Day-of-the-Seafarer-2021.aspx
https://www.tradewindsnews.com/opinion/esben-poulsson-dire-challenges-faced-by-seafarers-greatest-in-50-years/2-1-1030146
https://www.tradewindsnews.com/opinion/maritime-must-tackle-seafarer-crew-challenges-with-greater-transparency/2-1-1029697
https://cyprusshippingnews.com/2021/06/25/shipping-community-puts-pressure-on-governments-to-end-crew-change-woes/
https://www.shippingaustralia.com.au/shipping-community-puts-pressure-on-governments-to-end-crew-change-woes/
https://apnews.com/article/coronavirus-pandemic-pandemics-lifestyle-travel-health-bfe0519a843476dbda0b0cdeb0a703e8
https://www.lr.org/en/latest-news/time-for-action-rather-than-words-day-of-the-seafarer/
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